

**Mirza Abdul Awal**  
3630 NW 89<sup>th</sup> Ter  
Cooper City, FL- 33024  
1(954) 513-5171  
awal.mirza2016@gmail.com

---

## SKILLS

- User Interface Design
- Adaptability with new Tools
- Database Management
- Full Stack Programming

## LANGUAGES

- Core Java
- Java Script
- HTML
- CSS
- Node
- NoSQL
- MongoDB
- SQL

## TOOLS

- VS Code
- Bracket
- Bootstrap
- Bulma
- Foundation
- Handlebars
- Sequelize
- Inquirer
- Express
- React
- PWA
- GraphQL
- Rest API : POSTMAN & Insomnia
- Github

## OBJECTIVE

An enthusiastic, devoted, and proficient candidate having experience in the field of Quality Assurance (QA) and software development, enriched with diverse expertise in Automation, web design and software development, with the capability of working in complex, fast paced and project-based environment. I am highly interested in building my career as a leading Full Stack Developer in diverse domain of the industry.

## PROFILE SUMMARY

Over 5years of experience as automation QA in Healthcare and E-commerce domains, and over 6 months of extensive training experience as a Full Stack Developer under University of Miami (Bootcamp). Extensive training on Software Analysis, Design, Development, Implementation and Testing of Object-Oriented Applications and Web based Enterprise Applications using JavaScript. Have deeper understanding in Software Development Life Cycle following Agile and Waterfall methodology.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Student - Full Stack Developer

University of Miami Boot Camp

June 2021 - November 2021

### Quality Assurance Analyst

*ARC-One Solutions,*

March 2021 – Present

*Spirit Airlines,*

January 2021 – March 2021

*Accenttech Partners*

March 2016 – December 2020

Performed quality control and quality assurance testing as manual and automation engineer in Healthcare and E-commerce domains. Fully decorated with following tools / skills:

- Sound Knowledge on **SDLC** and **STLC** in **Agile** and **Waterfall** methodologies.
- Experience in Reporting and Tracking defects using **ALM**, **Bugzilla**, **JIRA**, **Spira**, **Helix Testing tools** and **Confluence**.
- Experienced in **Functional** (in Negative and Positive Scenarios), **Smoke**, **Regression** and **Sanity** and **UAT/ Validation** Testing.
- Experienced in writing and executing Automated Test Scripts using **TestNG**, **Maven Jenkins** and **Selenium Web driver**.
- Experience in writing queries using **SQL** and **Postgree SQL**.
- Experienced in **requirement Analysis** and Test Cases based on **System Requirement Specifications**.

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

*University of Miami, Miami, Florida*

Bootcamp – Full Stack Developer

June 2021 to November 2021

*Royal Roads University, BC, Canada*

Master's in Business Administration  
(Major in HRM)

January 2007 to December 2008

*National University, Gazipur, Bangladesh*

Masters in Defense Study

January 2001 to December 2002

*Chittagong University, Chittagong, Bangladesh*

Bachelor of Science

June 1986 to June 1988